

From: James Tonti

To: Doug Young

Date: August 08, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0676-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

In response to the request for information issued on July 29, 2014, Harris amended its STA request on August 1, 2014. Harris cannot conduct testing under 47 C.F.R. 2.805(d), and seeks an STA to permit exceeding the 1 dB per 3 dBi conducted power backoff requirement as detailed in 47 C.F.R. 15.247(c)(1)(i), and to permit exceeding the 1 dB per 1 dBi backoff per 15.247 (b) (4). The mobile location noted as "Central Florida" is for the aircraft.